



## JON LEWIS

Partner, Executive Senior Consultant

### Professional Status

- Currently – Vice President for Independent Consulting Services, LLC (13 Years)
- Previously - Audio Visual Technician of Marriott Renaissance Convention Center of Tampa Bay.
- Previously – Architectural Drafts Representative for Monta Consulting

### SUMMARY

Jon has over 12 years of experience in building claim consulting for commercial, municipality, and residential insurance disasters and in all phases of disaster restoration, loss damage assessment, estimating, and general construction, working for the insurance carrier and the property owner. He also has over 23 years of diversified experience in technology. Jon has assessed and estimated building damages throughout Florida and other states, having personally inspected over tens of thousands of commercial and residential structures.

### INDUSTRY CERTIFICATIONS

- Xactimate Level 1
  - Xactimate Level 2
- Florida State Adjusters License
- WIND Appraiser
- WIND Umpire
- Lead Inspector Certification
- Crime and Trauma Cleanup Technician
- A1A Commercial Glazing Systems
- Health & Safety Technician (OSHA Certified) Intro to Substrate / Subfloor Inspection
- Carpet Repair & Reinstallation Technician
- Odor Control Technician
- Commercial Drying Specialist
- Carpet Cleaning Technician
- Upholstery & Fabric Cleaning Technician
- Resilient Floor Inspector
- Infrared Thermography
- Applied Microbial Remediation Technician

### IICRC Certifications:

- Journeyman Water Restorer
- Master Water Restorer
- Journeyman Fire & Smoke Restorer
- Master Fire & Smoke Restorer
- Journeyman Textile Cleaner
- Master Textile Cleaner
- Water Damage Restoration Technician
- Applied Structural Drying
- Stone, Masonry & Ceramic Tile Technician
- Fire & Smoke Restoration Technician
- Color Repair Tech

### HAAG:

- Residential Roof Inspector
- Commercial Roof Inspector Sinkholes

### INDUSTRY EXPERIENCE

- Expert Witness Qualified
- Large Industrial and Commercial – Reconstruction
- New Construction, Remodeling, Restoration
- Multi-Family
- Estimate Comparison and Analysis
- Repair Estimating
- Document Restoration
- Litigation Support - Damage Mapping
- Valuation for Coinsurance
- Incurred Invoice Analysis
- Appraisals, Arbitration, Mediations
- Hazardous Materials
- Mold Remediation
- Electronic Restoration

### Contact

407-619-5866 | [jlewis@ics-llcinc.com](mailto:jlewis@ics-llcinc.com)



## JON LEWIS

Partner, Executive Senior Consultant

### Education

University of South Florida

- 2 years coursework
- General Ed

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Lewis Claim Solutions, LLC (formerly ICS) – 2008 to present
  - VP, Executive Senior Consultant
  - Jon started part time in 2007 and after leaving Marriott International, became full time with LCS/ICS.
  - His disaster consulting services experience includes:
    - Methods and means after an insurance disaster to property
    - Emergency service evaluation
    - Critical path evaluation
    - Rebuilding costing and estimating
    - Mold remediation loss evaluation
    - Property damage assessment
    - Additional loss-related support services
- IRS – Insurance Restoration Solutions, INC – 2017 – present
  - Co- President – A residential insurance reconstruction / restoration consulting firm specializing in residential losses.
  - Consulting services experience includes:
    - methods and means after an insurance disaster to property
    - emergency service evaluation
    - critical path evaluation
    - rebuilding costing and estimating
    - mold remediation evaluation
    - property damage assessment
- Marriott International, Inc – 2005-2012
  - Manager, Audio & Visual Technical
  - Jon has over 7 years of diversified experience in the audio/visual field, in conventions and large production settings
  - His experience includes multimedia facilitation, IT services, video recording, audio production, and lighting
- In room audio/visual management of large production shows including but not limited to:
  - IT Companies
  - Military Training Seminars – General Patreaus
  - Highly Classified Government Meetings
  - Weekly Tampa Bay Buccaneer Meetings (Coach Gruden, Monty Kiffin)
  - Celebrity Singers (Carrie Underwood, Opera Singers, etc.)
  - Medical Companies, etc.
- Monta Engineering 2004
  - Auto-Cad drafts person for projects on engineering structural issues

### Contact

407-619-5866 | [jlewis@ics-llcinc.com](mailto:jlewis@ics-llcinc.com)